
MOTOR TRADE-ROAD TRANSIT

Guidelines for completion of the form
1. Please answer all the questions fully and correctly. Where any question does not apply, please mention clearly that the same is not applicable.
2. Kindly contact SBIGIC’s O�ces or Agents for any doubts or clari�cations on the Proposal form.
3. In case of more than one vehicle, please �ll the attached sheet for question nos. 15 to 25.

Note:
The liability of SBIGIC does not commence until this proposal has been accepted by SBIGIC and premium paid and upon full realization of the premium 
payment by the Company, which acceptance shall be speci�cally intimated to the Proposer by the Company along with the date from which the insurance 
cover shall become e�ective and the insurance cover shall only be e�ective from the date as intimated by the Company. If we do not accept this Proposal, 
we will inform you and refund any payment received from you without interest.

PROPOSAL FORM

Call (Toll Free) | 1800 22 1111 |  1800 102 1111  |       www.sbigeneral.in

Disclaimer: SBI General Insurance Company Limited | Corporate & Registered O�ce : Fulcrum Building, 9th Floor, A & B Wing, Sahar Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 099. | For more 
details on the risk factor, terms and conditions, please refer to the Sales Brochure and Policy Wordings carefully before conducting a sale. I For SBI General Insurance Company Limited 
IRDAI Reg. No. 144 dated 15/12/2009 | CIN: U66000MH2009PLC190546 | SBI Logo displayed belongs to State Bank of India and used by SBI General Insurance Company Limited under 
licence. | Motor Trade-Road Transit, UIN : IRDAN144CP0016V01201213 | SBI General Insurance and SBI are separate legal entities and SBI is working as Corporate Agent of the company 
for sourcing of insurance products.
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Politically Exposed Persons (PEP) are individuals who are or have been entrusted with prominent public functions i.e., Heads/Ministers of central or state government, senior 
politicians, senior government, judicial or military o�cials, senior executives of government companies, important party o�cials. 

PROPOSER DETAILS (* MANDATORY FIELDS)

Area :  

    

E-mail Id :

Website :

Pin code : State :

/ Form 60/61 (if Available): Aadhaar Card No.:

1. Marketing O�cer and Code :

5. Name of the Proposer :

6. Address where vehicle is normally kept and used:

2. Branch O�ce :

3. Broker/Agent Name & Code :

4. Business Sector :

Plot No/Door No.
and building name
Road name :

City :

Phone No.:

Fax :

7. PAN*:

8. Are You or any of the proposed applicants are Politically Exposed Person? Yes No

Urban Social Rural

  Occupation / Business:9.

Type of Cover required10.

Policy Period :11.

Distance to be travelled

Location

Registration Number

Date of Registration of the vehicle

Registering Authority & Location

Year of Manufacture

Engine Number

Chassis Number

Make of Vehicle

Body Type of Vehicle

Model of Vehicle

Max. Licensed carrying capacity (No. of Passengers) in case of Passenger carrying vehicles?

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Liability Only Cover

_________________Kilometers

From___________To________________

Package Cover
Others (specify)

From D     D     M    M     Y     Y      Y     Y

To
(Till the end of transit)

D     D     M    M     Y     Y      Y     Y
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Whether extension of Geographical Area to the following countries required?

a. Bangladesh     b. Bhutan     c. Maldives     d. Nepal     e. Pakistan     f. Sri Lanka.

If ‘Yes’ state the name of the countries.

If vehicle is driven by non conventional source of power, please give details.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Whether the vehicle is used for driving tuitions?

Whether the use of the vehicle is limited to own premises?

Whether the commercial vehicle is also used for Private purposes (excluding use for hire 
or reward)?

Whether vehicle belongs to foreign embassy/ consulate?

Whether vehicle is designed for use of blind/handicapped/mentally challenged persons 
and duly endorsed as such by RTA?

Whether vehicle is �tted with �bre glass tank?

Are you entitled to No Claim Bonus? If yes, please submit proof thereof.

Is the vehicle �tted with the any Anti-theft device approved by the AARI, Pune?

If yes, attach Certi�cate of Installation in the vehicle issued by Automobile Association of 
India.

The policy provides Third Party Property Damage (TPPD) of Rs. 1 lakh (Two wheelers) and 
Rs.7.5 lakhs ( other class of vehicles ).

Do you wish to to restrict the above limits to the statutory TPPD Liability limit of 
Rs.6000/- only?

If you wish to cover legal liability to Driver/Conductor/Cleaner, please state number of 
persons to be covered.

If you wish to cover legal liability to other employees, please state number of persons to 
be covered.

If you wish to cover legal liability to non fare paying passengers, please state number of 
persons to be covered.

Yes No

If you wish to include Personal Accident (P.A.) Cover for paid drivers, cleaners and conductors please give name and Capital Sum Insured (CSI) 
opted.

The maximum CSI available per person is Rs. 1 Lakh in the case of Motorised two wheelers and Rs.2 lakhs for other classes of vehicles.

39.

Please provide Insured Declared Value (IDV) of the vehicle by �lling the table

Note: The IDV of the vehicle is to be �xed on the basis of manufacturers’ listed selling price 
of the brand and model as the vehicle proposed for insurance at the commencement of 
insurance /renewal, and adjusted for depreciation (as per schedule speci�ed below). The 
IDV of the side car(s) and / or accessories, if any, �tted to the vehicle but not included in the 
manufacturer’s listed selling price of the vehicle is / are also likewise to be �xed. 

41.

Others (specify) CSI (INR)

If you wish to include P.A. Cover for unnamed persons/hirer/pillion riders (two wheelers), please give the number of persons and Capital Sum 
Insured (CSI) opted.

The maximum CSI available per person is Rs. 1 Lakh in the case of Motorised two wheelers and Rs.2 lakhs for other classes of vehicles.

40.

Others (specify) CSI (INR)

Insured’s Declared
Value of vehicle

INR

Non - electrical
accessories �tted to
the vehicle

INR
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Yes No

Yes No

Liability Only Cover

Others (specify)

Package Cover

Under Hire Purchase

Under Hypothecation Agreement

Under Lease Agreement

Please provide Date of Purchase of the vehicle by the Proposer

Whether the vehicle was New or Second Hand at the time of Purchase

Is the vehicle in good condition? If "No" please give full details

Please provide Name and address of the previous insurer

Please provide Previous Policy Number

Please provide Previous Policy Period

What was the type of Cover under previous Policy?

Has any Insurance Company

• Declined to issue a policy to you?

• Declined to continue your Insurance?

• Imposed any restriction or special conditions? (If yes, please furnish the details)

Is the vehicle proposed for insurance -

If answer to above question is yes, give name and address of concerned parties

What is the age of the driver

Does the driver su�er from defective vision or hearing or any physical in�rmity.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

Any other relevant information

AGE OF THE VEHICLE

Upto 6 months  0%

From 6 months to 1 year  15%

From 1 year to 2 years  20%

From 2 years to 3 years  30%

From 3 years to 4 years  40%

From 4 years to 5 years  50%

% OF DEPRECIATION
FOR FIXING IDV

Has the driver ever been involved/convicted for causing any accident or loss? If yes, please give details as under including the pending 
prosecution, if any –

Driver’s Name Date of Accident Loss/Cost Rs.Circumstances of
Accident/ Claim

Note. IDV of obsolete models of vehicles (i.e. models which the manufacturers have 
discontinued to manufacture) and vehicles beyond 5 years of age will be determined on the 
basis of an understanding between the insurer and the insured.

Value of
CNG / LPG Kit

INR

Total Value INR

From D     D     M    M     Y     Y      Y     Y

To D     D     M    M     Y     Y      Y     Y

55.

DECLARATION

I / We hereby declare that the statements made by me / us in this Proposal Form are true to the best of my / our knowledge and belief and complete in all 
respects and that there is no other information which is relevant to my application for insurance for me or the person to be insured that has not been 
disclosed to you. I /We and/or the person to be insured agree that this proposal and the declarations shall be the basis of the contract between me/us 
and/or the person to be insured and SBI General Insurance Co Ltd and I/We and/or the person to be insured agree to accept the cover in the usual form of 
policy prescribed by SBI General Insurance Co. Ltd and to pay premium.

Place:Date:    D     D     M    M     Y     Y      Y     Y

Signature of Proposer

The schedule of age-wise depreciation as shown below is applicable for the purpose of 
Total Loss/Constructive Total Loss (TL/ CTL) claims only. A vehicle will be considered to 
be a CTL where the aggregate cost of retrieval and / or repair of the vehicle subject to 
terms and conditions of the policy exceeds 75% of the IDV.

Electrical & electronic
accessories �tted to the
vehicle

INR

Side Car (two wheeler)
Trailer (pvt.cars)

INR



ELECTRONIC INSURANCE ACCOUNT DETAILS SECTION

I would like Motor Trade-Road Transit and related information in:

I have eIA Number:

Choose your Insurance Repository (For those selecting e-Format)

e-Format (electronic) Physical Format

NSDL Data Management CSDL Insurance Repository Ltd Karvy Insurance Repository Ltd CAMS Repository Services Ltd 

CKYC No (Central Know Your Customer Registry Number), (if available):

Kindly visit our website www.sbigeneral.in to view the list of KYC OVD (O�cially Valid Documents).

Place:Date:    D     D     M    M     Y     Y      Y     Y

Signature of the Agent

Place:

Licence No.:   _____________________________ 

Date:    D     D     M    M     Y     Y      Y     Y

Signature of the Agent

AGENT'S DECLARATION

I,___________________________________________________ (Full Name) in my capacity as an Insurance Advisor/ Speci�ed Person of the Corporate 
Agent/Authorised employee of the Broker/Relationship O�cer, do hereby declare that I have explained all the contents of this Proposal Form, including 
the nature of the questions contained in this Proposal Form to the Proposer including statement(s), information and response(s) submitted by him/her in 
this Proposal Form to questions contained herein or any details sought herein will form the basis of the Contract of Insurance between the Company and 
the Proposer, if this Proposal is accepted by the Company for issuance of the Policy. I have further explained that if any untrue statement(s)/ 
information/response(s) is/are contained in this Proposal Form/including addendum(s), a�davits, statements, submissions, furnished/to be furnished, 
the Company shall have the right to vary the bene�ts which may be payable and further more if there has been a non-disclosure of any material fact, the 
Policy issued to his/her favour pursuant to this Proposal may be treated by the Company as null and void and all premiums paid under the Policy may be 
forfeited to the company.

DECLARATION BY PROPOSER

I/We hereby declare that the statements made by me/us in this Proposal Form are true to the best of my/our knowledge and belief and I/we hereby agree 
that this declaration shall form the basis of the contract between me/us and the SBI General Insurance Co. Ltd.
I/We also declare that any additions or alterations carried out after the submission of this Proposal Form would be conveyed to SBI General Insurance Co. 
Ltd. immediately.
I/We hereby extend my/our consent to the Company for sharing my/our personal data with State Bank Group entities for the speci�c purpose of availing 
services o�ered by SBI General Insurance (please strike this clause in case you do not wish to disclose the personal data).

AML GUIDELINES (Premium Payment shall be made by the Policyholder of the Policy)

I/We hereby con�rm that all premiums have been/ will be paid from bona �de sources and no premiums have been/will be paid out of proceeds of crime 
related to any of the o�ence listed in Prevention of Money Laundering Act 2002. I understand that the Company/ies has/have right to call for documents to 
establish source of funds. The Insurance Company has the right to cancel the Insurance Contract in case I am/ have been found guilty by any competent 
court of law under any statues, directly or indirectly governing the Prevention of Money Laundering in India.

Type of Organisation (Only applicable if policy issued on Group Basis):

I hereby declare that the current address is di�erent from the avalilable in the Central identities Data Repository.                 Yes                 No. Customer can 
submit CKYC form for updation.

Corporation                         Government                    Non-Governmental Organisation                        Society                          Trust                            

Partnership                           International Organisation                         Cooperative Section 25 Companies

          

     

Nationality:  Indian                    Non-Indian                    If Non-Indian, please specify Country:___________________________ 

(Photograph is required. if 
customer does not have 

CKYC ID)

Recent photograph of 
proposer:

Signature of Proposer
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PROHIBITION OF REBATES  (Under Section 41 of Insurance Act 1938)

D     D     M    M     Y     Y      Y     Y

DECLARATION (IF SIGNED IN VERNACULAR LANGUAGE / IF YOU HAVE AFFIXED THUMB IMPRESSION ABOVE)

Signature of the Witness Insured  

Date: 

Signature/Thumb impression of the Proposer

Place:__________________ 

Applicable where the Proposer is illiterate or is su�ering from a disability due to which writing is restricted or where the Proposer has signed in vernacular 
language. (Note: The below must be witnessed by someone other than the Advisor/Employee of the Company).
I/We certify that the product applied for by me/us and the contents of the Proposal Form have been clearly explained to me/us and I/we have fully 
understood them. I/We further certify that the replies in the Proposal Form have been recorded as per the information provided by me/us. I, (Full name of 
the witness)_______________________________________________________(Relation with the Proposer/Primary insured) __________________________ 
________________________ adult and inhabitant of (city) and residing at__________________________________ do hereby certify that I have read out and 
explained the contents of the Proposal Form and all other documents incidental to availing the insurance policy from SBI General Insurance Company Ltd., 
to the Proposer/Primary Insured and he/she/they have understood the same. I/we declare that whatever I/we have stated herein above is true and 
correct to the best of knowledge and belief.

1. No person shall allow or o�er to allow, either directly or indirectly as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue an insurance in 
respect of any kind or risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium 
shown on the policy, nor shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy, accept any rebate except such rebate as may be allowed in 
accordance with the prospectuses or tables of the Insurer

2. Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be liable for a penalty, which may extend to Ten Lakh rupees.
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